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168 THE CHARLESTON PRESBYTERY. (1800-1810.
Moderator and Clerk, in behalf of the Presbytery, and found
to relate to matters which lie more immediately before the
Second Presbytery, and was therefore remitted to them, their
territorial limits, as ordered by the Synod of the Carolinas,
inclucing Charleston and its vicinity. The letter proposed a
conference with the Presbytery of South Carolina. Messrs,
Brown & Williamson, of the Second Piesbytery, were ap-
pointed to draught a letter to Dr. Buist on the subject, which
was accordingly done, reported to Presbytery on the 11th of
February, and ordered to be forwarded On the 16th of May,
1800, the matter was brought before the Assembly, sitting at
Philadelphia:

“ Dr. Green laid before the Assembly a petition from a
body styling themselves ‘The Presbytery of Charleston, in
South Carolina,’ requesting to be received into connection
with this body, accompanied with other papers; which being
read, on motion {Minutes, p. 188, Engles’ Ed., Philad.), -

“ Resolved, That Drs. Rodgers, McWhorter and Green, and
the Rev. Messrs. Cathcart, Wilson and Anderson, be a com-
mittee to take the same into consideration, and report to the
Assembly as soon as may be convenient.

“ The committee to whom was referred by the General
Assembly the consideration of an application from the Charles-
ton Presbytery, in South Carolina, to be taken into connection
with the Assembly, made their report, which, being corrected,
was adopted, and is as follows, viz:

“After examining the papers and propositions brought for-
ward by the Charleston Presbytery, the Committee think it
expedient that the General Assembly refer this business to
the consideration of the Synod of the Carolinas, with whom
this Presbytery must be connected, if they become a constitu-
ent part of our body. That the said Synod be in-
formed that the Presbytery ought, in the event of a connection
with us, to be allowed to enjoy and manage without hindrance
or control, all funds and moneys that are now in their posses-
sion; and that the congregations under the care of the Presby-
tery be permitted freely to use the system of psalmody which
they havealready adopted. That, on the other hand, the
Synod mustbe careful to ascertain that all the ministers and
congregations belonging to the Presbytery do fully adopt, not
only the doctrine, but the form of governmentand discipline
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of our Church. That the Synod of the Carolinas, under the
guidance of these general principles, should be directed, if

agreeable to them and to the Presbytery, to receive said Pres-

bytery as a part of that Synod. But if the Synod or the Pres-
bytery find difficulties in finally deciding on this subject, that
they may refer such difficulties, and transmit all the informa-
tion, they may collect relative to this business, to the next
General Assembly : Ordered, That the Stated Clerk furnish
the parties concernsd with an attested copy of the above min-
ute.” (Minutes of Assy. p. 189.)

These negotiations were resumed in 1804. May 23d, “A
letter from the Rev. Dr. Buist of the Presbyteries of Charles-
ton, presented by the Committee of Bills and Overtures 'was
read, and made the order of the day for Monday, the 21st.
After some consideration it was referred to a committee con-
sisting of Dr. Samuel Smith and Randolph Clark of the Pres-
bytery of New Brunswick, and Rev. Dr. Hall of the Presby-
tery of Concord, to which was afterwards added the Rev.
Robert Wilson of the Second Presbytery of South Carolina.
Their report was piresented, considered and adopted on the
23rd of May, and is as follows:

“A letter from the Rev. Dr. Buist was presented to the As-
sembly by the Committee of Overtures, and read, requesting,
in behalf of the Presbytery of Charleston, in South Carolina,

.that they may be received into connection with the General

Assembly of the Presbyterian Church, without connecting
themselves with the Synod of the Carolinas.

Inasmuch as this subject has been regularly before the As-
sembly in the year 1800, and certain resolutions adopted
thereon, which appear not to have been complied with, and
the application comes before the Assembly in an informai
manner.

Resolved, That the Assembly cannot now act upon the
representation of Dr. Buist, but

Resolved, Further, that Dr. Smith be appointed to write to
Dr. Buist, informing him, and through him, the Presbytery of
Charleston, that this Assembly are by no means indisposed
to admit that Presbytery to a union with their body, upon a
Planowhich may be hereafter agreed upon, provided, that the
application for that purpose come before them in an orderly
Manner from the Presbytery of Charleston ; provided, further,
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that it shall be made to appear to the: Assembly that the dif-
ficulties of their or other circumstances, render it inexpedient
for that Presbytery to be connected immediately with the
Synod of the Carolinas; and provided that they give the
requisite assurance to the Assembly, that the Presbytery and
the churches under their care do fully adopt the standards of
doctrine and discipline of the Presbyterian Church in the
United States of America. (Minutes, p. 296.)

Against this action the Second Presbytéry drew up their
solemn remonstrance, as follows :

“ A remonstrance against the admission of the Charleston
Presbytery into the General Assembly on the terms proposed
at their last meeting was prepared by the Presbytery, which
was as follows :

* The Second Presbytery of South Carolina, having heard V

that the General Assembly which met in May, 1804, deter-
mined to admit, on certain terms, the Presbytery of Charles-
ton (South Carolina) into their body, and that the said
Presbytery, within the bounds of the Synod of the Carolinas,
and within the limits of our Presbytery, will not, when
received, be in immediate connection of either, but with some
distant Synod. Relying upon the correctness of the infor-
mation the Presbytery have thought it their duty to remon-
strate against receiving the Presbytery of Charleston in the
manner proposed.

I. Because it interferes with the jurisdiction of the Synod
of the Carolinas and particularly this Presbytery, by acknowl-
edging as part of the Assembly a Presbytery within our bounds
and not immediately connected with us.

2. Because the reason alleged against an immediate con-

"nection with the Synod of the Carolinas, (viz., the danger of

travelling to the back country in the fall season) is nugatory.
The circuit judges trave! from Charleston to the different
parts of the State at the same season of the year in which the
Synod meets without any injury to their health, and but one
member of the Charleston Presbytery resides in Charleston,
and with regard to the others they are not more remote than
some of our present members who usually attend Synod.

3. Because we believethat in a distant Synod certain reports
usually thought to be reproachful to the character of a Gospel
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minister could not be investigated with the same conve-
nience.

4. Because if in this case foreigners be allowed to form
themselves into a Presbytery in order to their reception by
the Assembly, it will be opening a door by which all such
may evade the salutary regulations which have been adopted.

We are, with esteem, yours in the Lord,”

Which remonstrance was ordered to be transcribed and for-
warded by Mr. Waddel to the next General Assembly. This
letter was forwarded to the General Assembly, which took no
action in the premises except to resolve “that this letter be

" kept on the files of the Minutes,” p. 341.

The Synod of the Carolinas took ‘action on this subject at
their Sessions’at Bethesda Church, Oct. 3d, 1805. *“Synod
being informed that certain persons within their bounds had
petitioned the Assembly to receive them into connection by
the name of tke Presbytery of Charleston, without being in con-
nection with the Synod of the Carolinas, proceeded to draw
up a remonstrance to the Assembly against their being re-
ceived in such circumstances as unconstitutional, and reflect-
ing on the Synod.”

The remonstrance of the Synod was communicated to the
General Assembly by letter. A committee was appointed to
report on the same, which report, having been received and

" considered, was adopted and is as follows :

“Your committee find that this letter contains a remon-
strance against receiving into union with this Assembly a
body of men styling themselves the Presbytery of Charles-
ton; that this subject was regularly before the Assembly in
the year 1800; that certain resolutions affecting the case were
then adopted, to which that body of men have not conformed
on their part, and that no application has been made by them
to this Assembly. Your committee, therefore, submit the
following resolution, viz. :

«2esolved, That this subject be dismissed.”—Minutes, p. 363.

The subject came before the Assembly again in 1811,—
Minutes, pp. 467, 473.
. Another subject was brought to the attention of the Eccle-
Siastical judicatories, that of Emancipation. The following
Overture had been introduced to the Synod of the Carolinas:
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T z st hoisted on it bore the inscription “.Marmcr’s
(Ijllrtzui’ll\g’il:t the word “ Bethel,” was aftexw’ards' 1tt:::. l‘eget}d_
The pulpit was supplied by the different pastorsBo the city
until February 12th, 1823, when Rev. ]oscph rcu‘v;;«n wa:l
settled in the pastorate. In 1822 the Bethel Union lwai'; org?e
to hold prayers on board vessels in port, or n} t]eh oar lnE
houses where seamen resort and to provide .01}' them s';\‘?l
orderly houses as they ought to occupy as their 1(ci>rr3es‘}le1 e
on shore. This Society was 'eventually merge 12 * The
Port Society,” which obtained its cha:-ter of mcorpo..atfon in
1823. In 1826 the Ladies’ Seaman’s Friend Society (;vas
formed in conjunctios withf the Bezl:lel Union, to provide a
i arding house for seamen. )
teq;‘?;:n\r{"(c)z.\l?(?l\’lax': MIsSIONARY SOCIETY of South Cz'irol;;m
appears to have been a Union Soc:ety,'m \}vhuch, ho“{c:\ er, uz
Presbyterian clement largely .predommat_ed_. ,We.tgmvi:t go-
been able to lay our hands on 135 jWC:::;w; ulpi;);d . EdwaFd
s to have been organized jJaunuar} . 1820,
Il)’eaz::;c.: then resident in Charleston, being Pre’::il‘;ient 1\?: :B:
same. In 1821 Thos. Fleming, and in 1822 Thos. Dz?niei
was President.  An efficient missionary that year ?vas Daniel
B. Johnson a graduate of the College of New J.El'.s(?y.. d
Princeton Sceminary, zlmd \\:h.o ?b(();ie: :’:: t\;«; “)t:arsvlgrr outt
carolina.  In 1822 he visite hester, , Yorkville,
g—;z::?shcba. King's Creek, L(éng Crgekl,) Ol?:ly:’l 2::.31215111[1]\;1‘\:;,
Beaver Creck, Sumterville, Concord, Frovice < Brown'
in North Carolina, and Salem (B. R.). Rev‘. {osc% bty
was their first missionary. He had been se ectc_ o et
service by Rev. Dr. Porter, of Andover. He was c
the survic)c of this Society on the 3d ot pcccml?er{: Ifzgr'xd }iit:.
performed  a bricf preliminary labor in .Bc-au' or 2 o
"vicinity, and Stony Creek. He received his m:,fiructl e ech
labor in Newberry and Edgefield Districts, 'ml a e
Island, January 3, 1821. He reports four (':-lm-l“efjaone ol
fort—two for Baptists, one for Episcopalians, an ne ts
Presbyterians. At Stony Creek, about fifteen commune oD
and a fund of $8,000. In Edgeficld District, twepty-lo e o
tist churches and six preachers, twelve Mecthodist house:

. . . . ea 's.
worship, one local preacher and two circuit riders. Hesp i

ies
of Red Bank and the Blocker settlement,and of the academi¢
at those places. Mr. Brown served the

Society six mon_to‘; .
i 1 11
in the following year, three of which were under the direc !
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of the Missionary Society of Walterboro'. He had been
licensed by the Andover Association, and was ordained by
the Congregational Association of South Carolina on the 3d
of January, 1821.

There were various others who came into the bounds of
the Synod of South Carolina and Georgia, and served as mis-
sionaries temporarily or became permanently settled within
its bounds. Some were called by our local societies or sent
by the Home Missionary Society, at New York, and remained
with us.

Where the Synod of South Carolina was constituted, it
felt more deeply than ever the responsibility that rested upon
it in reference to the regions beyond, and none more deeply
felt it than the Presbytery of South Carolina. Rev. T. C
Stuart was one of the missionaries it sent out to Alabama in
1819. Others followed, of different Presbyteries, who settled
down in that State, and were set off from their several Pres-
byteries and ordered to constitute as a Presbytery at Cahawba

_on the first Thursday in March, 1821, and “ The Presbytery

of Alabama” was thus constituted, in obedience to this order
of the Synod of South Carolina and Georgia. A deep sym-
pathy, too, for the Indian tribes in what was construed to be
the territorial limits of the Synod, and a desire for their sal-
vation was one of the chief motives for forming the Domestic
and Foreign Missionary Society of the Synod, and in the
spring of 1820 the Board of Managers appomnted the Rev.
Daniel Humphreys and the Rev. Thomas C. Stuart to visit
the Creek Nation and the Chickasaws, to obtain the requisite
information and make the necessary arrangements for mis-
slons among /e,

They first made their way to the Creek Nation to lay the
Objegt of the Synod before them. They were obliged to com-
Municate with their large Council through an interpreter.
The Council expressed a desire to have schools among them
and to have their children taught. But they expressed, also,
car that there was something behind which they did not un-
derstand. It might be to obtain a foothold and thus make
efforts to get possession of their lands. They rejected the
offer, and assigned this as the reason. These brethren then
Pursued their way to the Chickasaws, in Mississippi, preach-
Ing in the various settlements as they went to large and
attentive congregations, till they reached the Chickasaws,
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whose country extended from the Tombigbee on the east to
the Mississippi on the west, a distance of one hundred miles,
and from Tennessee on the north to the Choctaw line on the
south, which is about the same distance. They found them
a friendly and hospitable people, open in their manners and
free from timidity in the presence of whites. They heid a
council with them on the 22d of June. They acceded at once
to the proposal of the commission, and granted everything
they desired, yet required of them an obligation in writing
that they should not seize upon their land and make it private
property. This obligation was drawn up in form, consisting
of several articles, and signed by the king and representatives
of the Chickasaws, and by our commissioners, David Hum-
phreys and Thomas C. Stuart, June 22d, 1820.

We find the following statement in respect to the subse-
quent history of this mission.

“The mission among the Chickasaw Indians was com-
menced by the Synod of South Carolinaand Georgia in 1821.
The number of the tribe was six or seven thousand. On the
17th of December, 1827, the mission was transferred to the
American Board. The principal reasons for this measure
were, that the establishment among the Chickasaws might be
more closely united with’ similar establishments among the
Cherokees and Choctaws, that the Board could supply the
wants of the missiongties with certainty and regularity, and
at much less expense than the Synod, &. The number of
stations at the time of the transfer was four: -

MONROE, near the thirty-fourth parallel of latitude, about
forty-five miles northwest of Mayhew, and twenty-five west of
Cotton Gin Port, on the Tombigbee. Rev. Thomas C. Stuart,
missionary and superintendent of the mission ; Mrs. Stuart,
Mr. Samuel C. Pearson, farmer, Mrs. Pearson. The number

of schools were four, and of scholars, eighty-one, The farm
consisted of nearly one hundred acres, brought under culti-
vation. The property was valued at $3,870. The church
was formed in June, 1823, and then consisted only of mem-
bers of the mission family and one colored woman. The
next year four were added; in 1825, five ; in 1826, six; 10
1827, twenty-six; in 1828, about seventeen—making fifty-
nine inall. Of these, only eight were native Chickasaws.

ToxsisH.— This station is about two miles from Monro€.
and was formed in 1825. Mr. James Holmes, license
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f:;i(l::g’ ﬁl\gzse.l Ho_l;lﬁes. MI.S:S Emeline H. Richland, teacher :
oy éonnecz‘ The religious concerns of this station are

ed with that at Monroe, there bej
Slosely , there being but one
amlj\’lAg:‘tx;N; sxtulated about sixty miles northwest of Monroe
iliorty, glut_ne.ast_of: Memphis, on the Mississippi. Rev.
with i &B air; missionary, Mrs. Blair. By a treaty formed
with the ulae;gmint of the United States some years since

& was Nfox,? sl bl'-; 1at ,34'500 should be paid by the United
phates for ¢ ?thm ing two .schools, and $2,500 annually for
e ;t)g ! [ : em. Of this latter sum, three-sevenths were
Caney o :ai sc ’]1?1?1 at lMarf.-yn, and four-sevenths to that of
o e . e school at Martyn consisted of four or

Caney CREEK is about ninety miles e
Cani s east of :

;1;];5 ;?u{‘h of the. Tennessee River, and eightMtflfltgsn.sf)lzllti?
Wi.]~ M‘uscumbla. Re\_r. Hugh Wilson, missionary, Mr
Vilson, Miss Prudence Wllson.”——On'gz'n and Hi. o M
Wils story of Mis-
thx(zalﬁi‘;xn Zrc;n:, l?he Society’s report of January, 1823, that
b Station tsha |sh§d by Mr. Stuart was called Munroe in
honor monteh fc_:g‘Cl?lef Magistrate of the United States « that
Hansjamontt oT pril, 1822, Mr. Stuart was joined by Méssrs
chanic,an the oty & ot "ison e former @ me:

i . . .o

:\lrll?': :1néhe_ month of October, Rev. gv:agelf, gflgll:;ott}llel\:rimviﬁf
Teth Blster, left North Carolina to join them, a’nd on th';

e tI:cember the I.{e\.r. Wm. C. Blair left Columbia for
o atpsalce. The bmldmg.s.ercctcd were four dwelling-

house r'nill 8675 ?ach, $700; dining-room and kitchen $453'

$o50; o, 5:}::, school-house, $231 ; five cabins for ck.lildren,

ho ’a pam €r-house and smoke-house, $80: stable smith’s
Pond orn crib, §100. In all, $2,461. o

18 Society also conducted Domestic Missions. The Rev.

Jantary l8uzpzt'c‘? was gmployed by this Society previous to

trict . 2 or several months, chiefly in Pendleton Dis-
Fares hy ﬁcg Belknap, at Beaver Creek ; Rev. Francis
v, Oy in cIntosh County and Burke County G d

son Douglas, in Jackson County, Ga. VB an

t the second sessi :
ovember g, 1821, it was | Lo 0YtY of South Alabama,



